SG 98 VIOTOR PTE LTD

4001, Ang Ma Kio Industris! Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
Tol: G452 4R98 Fax: B452 4088

Emall: sg_molor_eplerprissi@yahoo.com.sg

DATE: 28 May 2018 Invoice No: SG98-PD-18-053

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LETTER OF DEMAND
78 Shentan Way

#0718
SINGAPORE 079120

Your Insured: SLC 2857T

Date of Accident;,  24-Dec-18

Location: Admore Park towards Anderson Road
FINAL REPAIR COSTS

VEHICLE NO. FBH 2285R (SYM GTS5200)

Cost of Repair for Vehicle No.: FBH 2285R (lump sum) $3,000.00
Loss of Use: 4 days x $30 $120.00
Total, $3,120.00
SINGAPORE DOLLARS: THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY ONLY
Molos:

1. All cheque paymant should be “Crossed” and made payable to 5G 88 MOTOR PTE LTD
2. All chogque should have our “Involes Mo willlen on ih reverse side of the cheque
3. For furihar enguides on this invoice, pleasn feol fres o conlac! us

%V

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd
16




Khanchna (LKK Autn!

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 1:15 PM

To: insurance®@lioncityrentals.com.sg

Ce: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC2957T [AIG] & FBH2285R ALONG/AT 6 ARDMORE PARK ON
24/12/2018

Tmcung: Itm:ipimt nlh‘!'r
insurance@lioncityrentals com.sg
Admin A
Metkwan®lkkauto.com Delivered: 5/8/2019 115 PM
shupel @Ikkauto.com Dielivered: 5/8/2019 1:15 PM
alivialau@lkdkauto com Delivered. 5/8/2019 1:15 PM

Our Ref: CC4/LCR19000236/Dkb3
Your Ref: SLC2957T [Driver: MOHAMAD IGHBAL BIN ABDULLAH]

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC2957T [AIG] & FBH2285R ALONG/AT 6 ARDMORE PARK ON 24/12/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you
and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from FBH2285R against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| emall: Khanchna@Ikkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




AUTHORIZATION TO ACT * -

I; !ﬂqz'\an Bi-n ﬁ'@gﬂd[v\ (“the third party claimant*)

of BlE2D1f Sumana Lmne #02-11 £83132) {address),
—t

owner of FBH 228T R (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

G I8 Mote Pl Lol

{“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for

repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use {"claim") for my

vehicle no. F®Y 22BSRK that was damaged pursuant to the

accident which occurred on Jldnlmetdatel along
ﬁa{men. ﬂ:rl:. r—f'bw-ls f-}nd(/‘:m E'ﬁ-d {location)
involving vehicle no/s ___ SEC 299 T

{*the accident").

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned
claim in a manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further
authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

T further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach

on my behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of
liability basls insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the

other vehicle/s ls concerned,

pDated this 2 day of januﬂj{manth] 20 lj {year)

Signed by “tho workshop"

gSigned by “the third party claimant®



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SG 98 MOTOR PPTE LTDi the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE _LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S$3.000.00( Repair Cost), S$80.00(1.oss of Use/Rental), SS—(Disbursement) for vehicle no.
FBH2285R that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 24/12/2018(date) along
ADMORE PARK TOWARDS ANDERSON ROAD (location) mvolving vehicle no's
SLC2957T, This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 04/01/2019 (date) at “the workshop”.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner MAZLAN BIN ABDULLAH (the third
party claimant™) of vehicle no. FBH2285R make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/l have full authonty to settle the matter on his‘her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to FBH2285R (vehicle no.) as a result of the acaident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this [ﬂ-} L‘b(day] of MJ\J (month) Il}ﬂ_ (year)

x ﬂ & Aty

Signed by a%imud survevor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
Provided always that this discharge of my
for damages relating o the Gamage 10
vehicle shall not prejudice or atfect of
lude me from making & further clim lor
| and specinl domapes for my persan

imiuries sustnined in the sioie accident



SG 98 VIOTORPTE LTD

4001, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 568622
Tol: 5452 4898 Fax: 6452 4668

Emall sg_maotor_entorprise@yahoo.com.sp

DATE: 28 May 2018 Invoice No: SG98-PD-18-063
AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd PD - Direct Ssettlement

78 Shenton Way

#07-18

SINGAPORE 079120

Your Insured: SLC 2957T
Date of Accidentt  24-Dec-18

Location Admaore Park towards Anderson Road

FINAL REPAIR COSTS
VEHICLE NO. FBH 2285R (SYM GTS200)

Cost of Repair for Vehicle No.: FBH 2285R (lump sum) $3,000.00
Total: $3,000.00
SINGAPORE DOLLARS: THREE THOUSAND ONLY [
Noloa:

1, All cheque payment should be "Crossed™ and made payable o SG 28 MOTOR PTELTD
# Al cheque should have our *Invaice No® wrifton on the mverse side of the chegue
1. For furthor enguifies on his ivoloe, pleass fool free (o contact us

)14

SG 88 Motor Ple Lid
iG




